Bobbie Walthall

To: Jonathan Douglass
Subject: RE: Signs of Community Interest - Lawrence, KS

From: Carol Brown [mailto:carol@thebodytherapeutics.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2011 1:22 AM

To: Jonathan Douglass

Subject: Re: Signs of Community Interest - Lawrence, KS

Thank you, Jonathan, for e-mailing. The following is pertinent data concerning the fair and signage as | have
intended:

Douglas County Fairgrounds - location: 2120 Harper

June 25th and 26th, 2011 - date

Signage and size: real estate size and multiple along Hwy coming in to 23rd and Harper, just off of the gas
station on the corner and 19th and Harper at the north end of the fairground property. Also, leading in to the

entry of Building of use.

Sign Time referencing: Saturday, June 24th in the evening around 7:00 p.m.
Signage removal: Sunday, June 25th following the fair at 6:00 p.m.

Thank you , Carol Ann Brown
Director, Lawrence Metaphysical Fair

--- On Tue, 5/10/11, Jonathan Douglass <jdouglass@lawrenceks.org> wrote:

From: Jonathan Douglass <jdouglass@lawrenceks.org>
Subject: Signs of Community Interest - Lawrence, KS
To: "Carol Brown™ <carol@thebodytherapeutics.com>
Date: Tuesday, May 10, 2011, 1:47 PM

Hi Carol —

I received your voicemail. If you will just email me with the details of your request (what is the event,
when and where is it, where do you want the signs and how long would they be up, etc.), | can put your
request on a City Commission agenda for approval. There is no application form, just an email or letter
to my attention will do. Thanks.
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